Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Council Meeting Minutes

When: Tuesday, June 3rd, 2025

Time: 3:30 PM to 4:30 PM

Where: Shelbyville Outpatient Office and Zoom

Who: Skylar Miller (Meeting facilitator and minutes)

Attendees

Skylar Miller (Moultrie Shelby ROSC Coordinator), Bonnie Goodwin (Moultrie/Shelby Recovery Navigator), Heather Myers (Supportive Services for Veteran Families), Nathan Nichols (CIPT), Brenda Hood (PLE), Dawn Adrian (Family Life Center), Michelle Eaton (Hour House Prevention), Susie Kinsel (Dove Inc. Shelby Co.), Becky Comstock (Dove Inc. Moultrie Co.), Camille Gordon (HOPE), Brittany Kelley (Moultrie County Counseling Center), Kristin Davis (Family Guidance Center), Britney Jones (CEFS), Lyndsey Reedy (ROSC Coordinator Douglas Co.), Johanna Gonzalez (Coordinator Statewide ROSC) and Deb Beckmann (TA Statewide ROSC).

Agency Updates

Michelle Eaton- Hour House Prevention will be spending June updating their Resource Guide and this can be found on the agency website.

Kristin Davis- Family Guidance Center will have new objectives and new deliverables in FY26. Kristin will keep us updated when she knows more.

Brittany Kelley- Employment Specialist at Moultrie County Counseling Center.

Dawn Adrian- They just started another 18-week session of parenting class. If you know of anyone who wants a free sonogram who is 7-12 weeks pregnant, please reach out. Dawn reiterated that ALL services are free with the Family Life Center.

Camille Gordon- Upcoming Poverty Simulation Event. That flyer will be sent out and shared on FB.

Review FY25

Skylar made a presentation to share with the council to review the past year. She talked the council through each month and highlighted events and wins within the community! Free laundry days, drug court graduations, recovery month celebrations, attendance at health fairs and connections made within the community were all mentioned.

The PDF with all of the slides shared will be sent out with the meeting minutes for everyone to view.

Drug Overdose Prevention Program

Drug Overdose Prevention Program sites were talked about during the FY25 review but it was noted again, that there have been two new DOPP sites placed. One in Moultrie County and one in Shelby County. The laundromat owners that allow us to have free laundry days recently allowed us to place Narcan at both facilities. The laundromats are open 24/7.

Communication Campaign Overview

Skylar mentioned that she had sent out a survey for council members to take regarding our FY25 Anti-Stigma Communication Campaign.

We will be continuing that throughout FY26. You can view the past years infographics on the Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Facebook page. Skylar will also send the actual images to everyone on the email list.

Events

We will have THREE laundry days in June.

Shelby County- June 12th from 9am to 12pm, Moultrie County- June 13th from 1pm to 8pm and June 26th from 9am to 12pm.

Summer Vibes and Community Tides is coming up quick on June 28th in Sullivan. Skylar encouraged everyone to please share this event. There is a splash pad in the park so people who would like to use that should come prepared to get wet! There will be snacks and plenty of activities for the families in attendance.

Heather mentioned that she is still waiting on confirmation for the armory to provide "Touch the Tank" at the event.

ROSC is partnering with Shelby County Salvation Army and CEFS to provide children with supplies needed for school. This is the annual BACK TO SCHOOL BASH. This year there will be snacks and a movie at the pick-up place. This event will be held on July 17th at Assembly of God Church. This flyer has been sent out to the email list and can also be found on the Facebook page.

Upcoming Speakers

Natalie Inman with Shelby County Community Services will be our speaker for July.

Questions/Comments/Announcements

Bonnie shared with everyone about Restoration Farms up coming event, Night of Hope. The flyer will be sent out.

The next council meeting date was discussed because of the 4th of July holiday but the 1st of July works for everyone so we will keep that the same.

Skylar shared with everyone that she is having a procedure done on July 2^{nd} and she will be off work for a few weeks following this procedure.

The accomplishments over the last year were highlighted again and praised by all in attendance. We cannot wait to see what we do over the next year.

Contact emails:

Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Coordinator

Skylar Miller- skylark@hourhouserecovery.org

Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Recovery Navigator

Bonnie Goodwin- bonitag@hourhouserecovery.org

ROSC Program Supervisor

Jenna Hays- jennah@hourhouserecovery.org

Where to find past meeting minutes: https://www.govst.edu/ROSC-GSU/ROSCC

Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Facebook Page:



Next Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Council Meeting**

Date: Tuesday, July 1st, 2025

Time: 3:30 PM to 4:30 PM

Where: Elizabeth Titus Memorial Library and Zoom